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! Toledo Edison Cormany
| ATTN: Mr. I.owell E. Roe
| Vice President
! Facilities Development
' Edison Plaza

300 Madison Avenue
Toledo, on 43652

4

Gentionen:

,
This refors to our letter of March 10, 1977, uhich acknowledg2d
receipt of your letter of January 25, 1977, and provided you
with our cc=euts on your response.

I In the firce paragraph of our letter, we referred to Report
No. 050-346/77-16 vitich was oubmitted to you by our letter dated
August 20, 1976. Tna correct report number should be so. 050-

O 346/76-15. Please make note of thi: correction.
\ \

!

Sincerely,

James G. Keppler
~ i;.cytoru

|
| cc: Idr. J. Evans, Station

} Superintendent
_

! Central Files
"

j Reproduction Unit HRC 20b

j PDR
Local PDR
Regions I, II and V
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